Inter-Club Council Minutes

Date: October 18th, 2021 Time: 2:30-3:30 p.m. | Location: Zoom

Join Zoom Meeting https://mtsac-

edu.zoom.us/j/92223202551?pwd=dFRHczF3d3BlMFZBNlQyL25haEozQT09



Meeting ID: 922 2320 2551
Passcode: ICC2021
One tap mobile
+16699009128,,92223202551# US (San Jose) 13462487799,,92223202551#
US
+(Houston)

Dial by your location +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) Meeting ID: 922 2320 2551

Find your local number: https://mtsac-edu.zoom.us/u/abZBsSvffX

Join by Skype for Business https://mtsac-edu.zoom.us/skype/92223202551

- a) CALL TO ORDER Meeting called to order at 2:37pm
- b) FLAG SALUTE
- c) APPROVAL OF MINUTES October 4, 2021 Minutes approved by club/org reps
- d) ROLL CALL Attendance was taken via the Zoom Chat, meeting attendees were asked to type in their name, club/organization name, and position title.
- e) OPEN FORUM: is open to the public to address
 The public may address the board. Under provisions of the Brown Act, Student Government is prohibited from taking action on oral requests that are not part of the agenda. Comments are limited to no more than three minutes per person.
- f) GUEST SPEAKERS
 - A. Mala Arthur, Makerspace Mala shared info on the Makerspace which is located in Bldg. F7 and is open for everyone (Mon-Fri) from 3:30pm to 9:30pm. Visitors can make

various things in the makerspace such as T-shirts, bags, printable stickers and cups, etc. They will provide shirts, filament, vinyl, buttons and sewing machines. They have four 3D printers and woodworking area and metalworking zone. Assistance is provided and materials are all free. No appointment is required.

i. Marthur2@mtsac.edu

g) REPORT

A. ICC Advisor, Julia Walker

- i. Report Julia shared the next blood drive event on November 3rd and 4th from 10:00am to 4:00pm in the 9C-Stage. Clubs are welcome to volunteer and earn points for RSCO of the Year. She also went over the updated RSCO Event Guide and reminded to submit club events 12 calendar days in advance. All advisors were emailed with the updated form.
- ii. Contact: jwalker55@mtsac.edu

B. Interim ICC Co-Chair, Becca Contreras

- i. Report Becca reminded students who are interested to run the ICC Co-Chair positions to apply by Oct 28 at noon, more info and the applications are on our website.
- ii. Contact: rcontreras77@student.mtsac.edu

C. Interim ICC Co-Chair, Victoria Streitenberger

- i. Report Victoria shared the Join a Club competition results are pending as we had to recruit an additional judge, please expect an announcement by the next meeting.
- ii. Contact: vstreitenberger@student.mtsac.edu

D. ICC Senator, Leonardo Rojas

- i. Report Leo shared the Activities Committee are finalizing the upcoming event Monster Scavenger Hunt which will be held on Thursday, Oct 21. The event will take place from 11:00am 1:00pm in front of Bldg. 26 and 3:00pm 5:00pm at Kerr's Corner. There will be three grand prizes for the winners which will be a pair of tickets to Knott's Scary Farm on Oct 30. Also three runner ups will be winning portable speakers. All prized are provided by Associated Students.
- ii. Contact: lrojas26@student.mtsac.edu

h) UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None

i) ACTION ITEMS

- A. Recognition of Reactivated Clubs
 - i. Architecture and Design Club
 - ii. Art Club
 - iii. Association of Pre-Pharmacy Learners and Educators (APPLE) Club
 - iv. Chemistry Club
 - v. Engineering Club
 - vi. Environmental Action Group for a Livable Earth (EAGLE)
 - vii. Kapamilya (formerly known as FilAmilya Club)
 - viii. Movimiento Estudiantil Chicanos de Aztlán (MECHA)
 - ix. Native American Inter-Tribal Student Alliance (NAISA)
 - x. Phi Theta Kappa (PTK)

xi. Society of Hispanic Professional Engineers (SHPE) 1st – SAGA 2nd- MECHA

B. New Club Activation

- i. Furniture Design Club
- ii. Korean Culture Club
- iii. Racing Automotive Car-Engineering (RACE) Club
- iv. Women's Wrestling Club

 1st –Women's Wrestling Club 2nd Transfer Club

i) DISCUSSION - None

k) BOARD COMMUNICATION

Members of the Board will report on matters related to upcoming events, conferences, current projects, community involvement, news, and updates directly related to their functions and responsibilities as I.C.C. Representatives. Comments are limited to two (2) minutes per person.

- A. Toby, Furniture Design Club- Had concerns about funding for projects and would like more information on this process (Julia asked Toby to schedule a meeting with the club and their advisor).
- B. Evan, Gaming Animation Industry Network (GAIN) Representative shared the relocations for club meeting due to the normal location design lab are having to renovate an install new technology.
- C. Angel, Transfer Club Reminded that this week is Transfer Awareness week from Oct 18 22. There will be virtual sessions for students about the transfer process, application and cost. She also shared that students can visit Transfer Center Bldg. 9B on the 2nd Floor to pick up transfer tips and treats.
- D. Mark, Horticulture Club Reminded everyone about the horticulture unit work day on Oct. 30. There will be breakfast and BBQ from 8:00am 1:00pm.
- E. Sarah, Art Club She shared that next Friday Oct. 27 in Rm BC12 (location will be confirmed as soon as possible) from 3:00pm 4:00pm. They will have the first meeting to introduce all the officers and sharing their art specialties. She encouraged students to come and join the meeting.
- F. Gladys, EAGLE They will host their third meeting this Thursday Oct. 21 from 6:00pm to 7:00pm. They will present a slideshow about oil spills and air pollution. Also, on Saturday, they will be giving a tour of the Wildlife Sanctuary at 9:00am. Students who are interested can email them for more information (eaglemtsac@gamil.com).

1) ADJOURNMENT – Meeting adjourned at 3:09pm

A. Next meeting: November 1, 2021 @ 2:30pm, location Zoom